Hui Zhen (LKK Auto)

From: Bryan Ang (LKKAuto)

Sent: Thursday, 23 December 2021 3:36 pm

To: Hui Zhen (LKK Auto)

Subject: RE: GBH 2699E Surveyed by Mr Lim (CS/SMR21011294/Buf3)
Hi

To proceed accordingly.

Best Regards,

Bryan Ang

LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd

phone: 6256-3561 | email: bryanang@Ilkkauto.com | fax: 6741-4108
Blk 51, Paya Ubi Industrial Park, Ubi Avenue 1, #02-25 | S(408933)

From: Hui Zhen (LKK Auto) <huizhen@lkkauto.com>
Sent: Thursday, 23 December 2021 3:31 PM
To: Bryan Ang (LKKAuto) <bryanang@Ikkauto.com>

Subject: RE: GBH 2699E Surveyed by Mr Lim (CS/SMR21011294/Buf3)

Dear Bryan,

For your audit - above S10K.

Best Regards,

Hui Zhen | Case Handler

LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd

Phone: 6256-3561 | email: huizhen@Ikkauto.com | fax: 6256-4315

Blk 51, Paya Ubi Industrial Park, Ubi Avenue 1, #02-25 | S(408933)

From: Hui Zhen (LKK Auto)

Sent: Tuesday, 14 December 2021 10:12 am

To: Bryan Ang (LKKAuto) <bryanang@Ikkauto.com>

Subject: GBH 2699E Surveyed by Mr Lim (CS/SMR21011294/Buf3)

Dear Bryan,

For your audit, above S10K.

Best Regards,
Hui Zhen | Case Handler
LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd

Phone: 6256-3561 | email: huizhen@lkkauto.com | fax: 6256-4315
Blk 51, Paya Ubi Industrial Park, Ubi Avenue 1, #02-25 | S(408933)




